

JULIE KRIEGH, Principal, AIA, LEED AP, CSBA



The focus of the firm is on collaborating with others (engineers, designers, communities, artists, clients, owners, contractors and agencies) to design projects that are creative and “place based”. We are committed to developing unique design solutions that successfully address the complex physical, ecological, social and cultural issues inherent in an experience of place. It is our desire to convey simple elegant design solutions that are enduring and timeless. We have a great respect for the minimal gesture that responds to the particular circumstances of an individual place and program.

Julie has been practicing in architecture for 28 years, both as the principal of her own firm and as a project architect or manager at design firms specializing in creative problem solving. She has experience with a diverse range of building types, including custom single-family and multi-family residences, as well as commercial, religious, medical and municipal facilities. Julie has substantial experience with planning and all phases of design and document production.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Kriegh Architects Inc. PS, Founder / Owner, 2005-Present
- O'Connor Kriegh Architects. PLLC, Partner / Owner, 2003-2005
- Loci Architects, Founder / Owner, 2000-2003
- Weinstein Copeland Architects, Associate/Project Architect, 1991-2000
- Miller Hull Partnership, Project Manager / Project Designer, 1989-1991
- NBBJ Group, Project Designer, 1986-1989
- Arne Bystrom, Architectural Intern, 1983
- Boston University Hospital, Project Manager, 1980-1982

COMMERCIAL PROJECT EXPERIENCE

Public Facilities & Planning Projects

Wyatt Madison Mixed-Use Residential Community, Master Plan, Bainbridge, WA, 2007
Poulsbo Place II, Master Plan, Poulsbo, WA, 2003
Inland Way Apartments and Mixed Use / Master Plan Project, Bainbridge Island, WA, 2001
University of Washington Bothell Campus, Donor Appreciation Project, Bothell, WA, 2001 & 2006
Temple De Hirsch Sinai Synagogue and Campus Facilities, Bellevue, WA, 2000
Sea-Tac International Airport Ticketing Lobby, Sea-Tac, WA, 1995
UWA Olympic Natural Resource Center, Forks, WA, 1993
Port Townsend Community Center, Port Townsend, WA, 1989

Medical Facilities

Port Orchard Group Health Clinic, Port Orchard WA, 1990
Children's Hospital, San Diego, CA, 1988
Everett General Hospital Medical Office Building, Everett, WA 1987
Malmstrom Military Medical Clinic, Montana, 1986
Boston University Hospital, Facilities Improvements Projects, 1982

Office and Retail Showroom Projects

Alliance Buildings, Office Tenant Improvements, Bainbridge, WA, 2007
921 Hildebrand Lane, Office Tenant Improvements, Bainbridge, WA, 2006
Technogym, USA Corporation Offices and Retail Showroom, Seattle, WA, 1992

School Facilities

Hyla Middle School Barn Historic Preservation and Relocation Project, Bainbridge Island, WA, 2007
Jennifer Rosen Mead Preschool, Temple De Hirsch Sinai Synagogue, Bellevue, WA, 2000

RESIDENTIAL PROJECT EXPERIENCE

Multi-Family Projects

Ferncliff Affordable Housing Project, HRB, Bainbridge, WA, 2008
Summerset Residences Affordable Housing Project, KCCHA, Poulsbo, WA, 2007
Wyatt and Madison Mixed-Use Residential Community Master Plan, Bainbridge, WA, 2007
Shepard & Weaver Low Income and Affordable Housing Project, HRB, Bainbridge, WA, 2006
Vineyard Lane, Mixed-Use Residential Community, Bainbridge Island, WA, 2005
Poulsbo Place II, Master Plan, Poulsbo, WA, 2003
Inland Way Apartments and Mixed Use / Master Plan Project, Bainbridge Island, WA, 2001
Multi-Family Housing Alki Project, Seattle, WA, 2000
Holly Park Low Income and Affordable Housing Project, Phase I, Seattle, WA, 1996
Willis Condominium, Seattle, WA 1994

Single Family Projects

Smart Carriage House, Rental Apartment, Bainbridge, WA 2008
Lanning Residence, New Home, Bainbridge, WA 2008
Levine Residence, New Home, Bainbridge, WA, 2008
Sumanee Place, Addition, Bainbridge, WA 2008
Daigle Residence, Adaptive Re-use, Bainbridge, WA 2008
Shore Residence, Addition and Remodel, Bainbridge, WA 2008
Blakely Harbor Residence, Remodel, Bainbridge, WA 2007
Dickson Residence, New Home, Mendocino, CA, 2007
Yonder, New Home, Bainbridge Island, WA, 2006
Alhadeff Condominium, First Hill Plaza, Seattle, WA 1994 and 2006
Kaufman Residence Addition, Seattle, WA 2006
Spangler Residence, New Home, Bainbridge Island, WA, 2006
Newell Residence, New Home, Fort Bragg, CA, 2006
Lyons Residence, New Home, Fort Bragg, CA, 2006
Treasure Island, New Home, Bainbridge Island, WA, 2005
Roth Wine Cellar, Bainbridge Island, WA 2004
Fort Ward Remodel, Bainbridge, WA, 2003
Morris Graves Residence, Woodway WA, 2000
Wilkerson Residence, New Home, Yarrow Point, WA, 1995
William Walker Woodworking Furniture Studio, Bainbridge Island, WA, 1996
Goodrich/Sperry Residence, New Home, Mercer Island, WA, 1993
Sun Valley Residence, New Home, Sun Valley, CO, 1983

EDUCATION, LICENSES AND MEMBERSHIPS

Education

University of Washington, Master of Architecture, 1986
Duke University, B.A., Fine Arts, 1979

Licenses

Registered Architect - State of Washington, 1992

Memberships

US Green Building Council, LEED AP, 2008
Certified Sustainable Building Advisor Program, CSBA, Olympic College, 2007-2008
American Institute of Architects (AIA), Member, Seattle and National Chapters
National Council of Architectural Registration Boards (NCARB), Certificate Holder
United States Green Building Council (USGBC), Certificate Holder, 2007

AWARDS AND HONORS

Projects of O'Connor Kriegh Architects

Vineyard Lane Multi-family Housing, AARP Livable Communities Design Award, 2008
Vineyard Lane Multi-family Housing, AIA What Makes it Green Conference Juried Submittal, 2007
Vineyard Lane Multi-family Housing, Kitsap County 3-Star Built Green Rating, 2006

Projects of Weinstein Copeland Architects

Holly Park Phase I, Seattle AIA Bronze Design Award, 2001
Holly Park Phase I, Washington Council AIA Civic Design Award of Merit, 2000
Sea-Tac International Airport Lighting Master Plan and Lighting Improvements Project, IES Seattle Chapter Award, 1999
UWA Olympic Natural Resource Center, Seattle AIA Award of Merit, 1996

Awards of UW Masters of Architecture Degree Program

Valle Scholarship Award for Research, University of Washington, 1986
National Institute for Architecture Education, Third Place National Design Award, 1983
Rex Lottery Award, University of Washington, 1982
Charles Winthrop Lea Award, University of Washington, 1981

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

Hyla Middle School Board of Trustees, 2008- Present
Hyla Middle School Building Facilities Committee, Chair, 2006- Present
Bainbridge Island Sustainable Cultural Corridor Study, 2007-2008
Vineyard Lane Multi-family Housing, AIA What Makes it Green Conference, 2007
Bainbridge Arts and Humanities Public Lecture, "The Art of Choice - China 2006"
Professional and Cultural Exchange to China, 2006
Professional Development, France, 2006
Hyla Middle School Parent Association, 2002-2006
Winslow Tomorrow Design Workshop, Design Team, 2005
City of Bainbridge Island Planning Commission, Commissioner, 2002-2006
Mayor's 90-Day Design Review Committee, 2003
Fort Ward Neighborhood Association, Board Member, 2000-2002
Low Impact Development of Puget Sound Workshop, Participant, 2002
Community Planning Conference, Participant, 2002
Sustainable Design Seminar Series, Participant, 2001
Leadership Tomorrow, Alumni Member, Class of 2000
"Atelier J" Painting Studio, Participant, 2002-2004
Bainbridge Island Arts & Humanities, Member, 2003-Present

PUBLISHED PROJECTS

Projects of O'Connor Kriegh Architects

- Vineyard Lane Multi-family Housing, AARP Livable Communities Website Publication, December 2008

Projects of Weinstein Copeland Architects

- *Seattle Metropolitan*, "Best Places to Live", by Carolyn McConnell, April 2007, Seattle Metropolitan LLC
Featured project: Wilkerson Residence.
- *Built-in-Furniture*, by Jim Tolpin, 1997, Tautan Press.
Featured project: Alhadeff Condominium and Wilkerson Residence.
- *Fine Furniture*, "William Walker's Furniture," by Jonathan Benzen, June/July 1997,
Featured project: Wilkerson Residence.
- *Today's Homeowner*, "Eating In," by Leslie Plummer Claggett, July 1998,
Featured project: Wilkerson Residence.